

Libby Maman - CURRICULUM VITAE

libby.maman@gmail.com

Updated: 11/10/21.

RESEARCH INTERESTS: Public Administration Theory, Behavioral Public Policy, Regulation, Democratic Bureaucracy, Political Trust

Current Position: Visiting Research Fellow - Institut Barcelona d'Estudis Internacionals (IBEI): I am a Member of the IBEI team for the Horizon2020 project "TiGRE – Trust in Regulation and Governance in Europe" led by Prof. Jacint Jordana. Specifically, I lead the task of designing, developing and analyzing the database of the democratic qualities of regulatory agencies: transparency, accountability, participation, and inclusiveness, which builds on the measures I developed in my PhD.

Education

- 2017 – 2022 **Ph.D Candidate**, The Federmann School of Public Policy and Government, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem.
Expected date of PhD submission: 1/5/2022.
Research Title: The Democratic Qualities of Regulatory Agencies: A Comparative and Behavioral Analysis.
Advisory Committee: David Levi-Faur (Supervisor). Sharon Gilad (Hebrew University), Prof. Jacint Jordana (IBEI), Martino Maggetti (Lausanne University), Koen Verhoest (University of Antwerpen).
- 2011-2012 **M.A (MAGNA CUM LAUDE)**, The Federmann School of Public Policy and Government, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem.
- 2008-2011 **B.A Communication & Journalism and Philosophy**, Hebrew University of Jerusalem.

Awards and Fellowships

- 2021 **Routledge Prize for Best Paper** - Post-Graduate Student
- 2018-2021 **President of the State of Israel Scholarship for Excellence and Innovation in Science** (47,000\$).
- 2018-2021 **Research and travel grants**, The Federmann School of Public Policy and Government, The Hebrew University (3000\$).
- 2019 **Honorable Mention**, Best Paper Award in the 15th International Graduate Conference "Rabin".
- 2019 **Summer school travel grant**, Italian Political Science Association (IPSA) (350\$).
- 2018 **Annual Honors Scholarship**, The Federmann School of Public Policy and Government, The Hebrew University, (10,150\$).
- 2013 **David Diego Ladowski Award of Excellence** (1,100\$).

- 2011-2012 **The Federmann School of Public Policy and Government, The Hebrew University** – Full Tuition Scholarship (Equivalent to 4500\$).
- 2008-2011 **Atidim- Cadets for the Public Service** – Full tuition scholarship and fellowship (27,700\$).

Publications

Published Reports:

- Maman, Libby, Bjorn Kleizen, Moritz Kappler, David Levi-Faur (2020). *Meta-analysis of empirical trust studies and data sources*. (H2020-SC6-GOVERNANCE-01-2019: Trust in Governance and Regulation in Europe consortium (TiGRE))
- Levi-Faur, David, Libby Maman, et al. (2020). *Report on trust in government, politics, policy and regulatory governance*. (H2020-SC6-GOVERNANCE-01-2019: Trust in Governance and Regulation in Europe consortium (TiGRE))
- Maman, Libby, Feldman, Yuval and Levi-Faur, David. *Can Enhanced Self-Regulation Deliver Trust? Assessment via two experimental surveys*. The Israeli Democracy Institute. (in Hebrew).

MA Thesis:

- Maman, Libby (2012). *Does Anybody Hear Me? A Typology of the Perceptions of Public Opinion and Democratic Representation within the Members of the Knesset*. (Hebrew) (Available [online](#) at HUJI Library).

Under Review

- Maman, Libby. *The Democratic Qualities of Regulatory Agencies: A Conceptual Framework and Indicators*. (Under review)
- Maman, Libby, Feldman, Yuval and Levi-Faur, David. *Varieties of Regulatory Regimes and their Effect on Public Trust in Market Actors*. (Under review)
- Maman, L., Jordana, J., Perez-Duran, I., Triviño, J.C. & Gómez-Díaz, J. (2021). *Database on the formal design of agencies at the EU, national and subnational levels (D4.1)*. TiGRE Project.
- Jordana, J., Maman, L., Perez-Duran, I., Triviño, J.C. & Gómez-Díaz, J. (2021). *Report on the Impact of Formal Design of Policy Regimes for Improving Trust in Regulation (D4.3)*. TiGRE Project.
-

Work in Progress

- Maman, Libby. *Does Legitimacy Really Matter? The Effect of Democratic and Technocratic Qualities of Regulators on Trust in Market Actors*.
- Ciornei, Irina and Maman, Libby. *Supranational redistribution and trust in the EU*.
- Maman, Libby, and Jordana, Jacint. *Regulation by the People: Exploring the Democratic Aptitude of Regulatory Agencies*.

Conference Participation

- *The Effect of Regulatory Agencies' Democratic and Technocratic Qualities on Public Trust in Regulators and Businesses*, **EGPA**, Brussels, 7-10th September 2021.
- *Behavioral Public Administration*, Panel Chair, **EGPA**, Brussels, 7-10th September 2021.
- *Democratization in Regulatory Governance*, Panel Chair, **ICPP5**, Barcelona, 5-9th, July 2021.
- *The Democratic Qualities of Regulatory Agencies: A Conceptual Framework and Empirically Based Indicators*. Paper presented at the **Law and Society Association Annual Meeting**, Theoretical Perspectives on Regulators' Accountability Session, May 27th 2021, *Virtual*.
- *Varieties of Regulatory Regimes and their Effect on Public Trust in Market Actors*. Paper presented at the **IRSPM- Behavioral Public Administration Panel**, April 22nd, 2021, *Virtual*.
- *Can Enhanced Self-Regulation Deliver Trust? Assessment via two experimental surveys*. Paper presented at the **TiGRE webinar "Trust & Regulatory Governance in an Age of Crisis"**, February 24th, 2021, *Virtual*.
- *Can Enhanced Self-Regulation Deliver Trust? Assessment via two experimental surveys*. Paper presented at the **IDC (Israeli Democracy Center) seminar**, December 2020, *Virtual*.
- *The Democratic Qualities of Regulatory Agencies: Measuring Transparency, Accountability, and Participation*. Paper presented at the **15th International Graduate Conference in Political Science, International Relations, and Public Policy**, December 11-12, 2019, *The Hebrew University of Jerusalem*.
- *The Democratic Qualities of Regulatory Agencies – Conceptualizing and Operationalizing*. Paper presented at the **ECPR General Conference**, September 4-7, 2019, *Wroclaw*.
- *Measuring and Comparing Democratic Qualities of Regulatory Agencies*. Paper presented at the **14th International Graduate Conference in Political Science, International Relations, and Public Policy**, December 14th, 2018, *The Hebrew University of Jerusalem*.
- *The Challenges of Developing Measures of Democratic Qualities*. Presented at the **Measurement and Challenges Conference**, November 22nd, 2018, *The Hebrew University of Jerusalem*.
- *Regulatory Agencies, more Independence, more Democracy?* Paper presented at the **ECPR Standing Group on Regulatory Governance**, July 4th -7th, 2018, *University of Lausanne*.
- *Regulatory Agencies, more independence, more Democracy?* Paper presented at the research workshop **Trust and Legitimacy: Comparative and Theoretical Perspectives**, **June 18th, 2018**, *Ben Gurion University, Beer-Sheva*.

Participation in Academic Workshops and Summer Schools

2019	The International Summer School on Public Policy – “Policy Learning” - Venezia-Padova 2019 – IPPA, July 2019.
2019	“Developing Measurement and Evaluation Tools”, the Israeli National Institution for Testing and Evaluation, March 2019.
2018	ECPR Standing Group on Democratic Innovations Summer School on “Democratic Innovations in Europe and in the EU”, Université Saint-Louis - Brussels, 27-31 August.

2018 Research workshop on “Trust and Legitimacy: Comparative and Theoretical Perspectives”, with Professor Margaret Levi (Stanford University), Ben Gurion University, June 18th.

Research Working Experience

2020 – **Horizon 2020 - TiGRE: Trust in Governance and Regulation in Europe:** team coordinator (HUJI) and pre-doctoral researcher (IBEI)

2018 **Lauder School of Government, Diplomacy and Strategy, The Interdisciplinary Center:** Research Assistant in the Comparative Manifesto Project (CMP) (Dr. Maoz Rosenthal).

2014 **Faculty of Economy and Business Administration, Anahuac University, Mexico City:** Research Assistant on Gender Equality in Public Administration (Dr. Laura Sour).

2012 **Israeli Ministry of Health, Policy and Economics Department.** Research Assistant (Freelance).

Teaching Experience

Institut Barcelona d’Estudis Internacionals (IBEI) Mundus Map MA program:

2021 - Public Management - Independent Lecturer

Yerushalmit – Pre-military academy:

2019–2020 Policy Analysis and Regulation in Israel– Independent lecturer.

The Federmann School of Public Policy and Government, Hebrew University of Jerusalem:

2017–2020 Public Management - Teaching assistant.

2017-2019 Theories of Public Administration - Teaching assistant.

2013-2019 The Development of the Zionist Idea - Teaching assistant.

Lauder School of Government, Diplomacy and Strategy, The Interdisciplinary Center:

2017–2020 Political Strategies - Teaching assistant.

2018-2019 Survey Design and Public Opinion - Teaching assistant.

2017-2018 Public Policy and Political Economy - Teaching assistant.

Other Academic Activities and Service

- Initiator and coordinator of the ‘Trust in Israel’ workshops, in cooperation with the Israeli Democracy Institute.
- **Ad-Hoc Reviewer:** Journal of Public Administration Research and Theory (Oxford University Press), Regulation & Governance (Wiley), Public Administration (Wiley), Comparative European Politics (Palgrave).
- Founder and leader of the Israeli Network of doctoral students in Social Science – Facebook group, email list and website (2018-2021).

- Elected representative of the doctoral students in the Social Faculty of the Hebrew University (2019-2021).
- SGI (Sustainable Governance Indicators) - Country evaluator (Israel) (2016,2017,2018).

Professional Affiliations

- Membership: IPPA, APSA, MPSA, IRSPM, EGPA, IPSA
- DemocracyNet.eu
- ECPR Standing Group on Regulatory Governance
- ECPR Standing Group on Democratic Innovations
- Globalization and Public Policy Research Cluster at IBEI
- Regulation and Governance Network in Israel

Public Sector Working Experience

2012-2014	Advisor to the General Director of the Israeli Ministry of Culture and Sports.
2010-2012	Head of the Advertisement Department, The Hebrew University Student Union.
2010-2011	Intern in the 'Branding Israel' work team, in the Israeli Ministry of Foreign Affairs.
2010-2011	Intern in the Jerusalem Development Authority, Public Relations.
2010	Intern in the Israeli Ministry of Religious Affairs, Human Resource Management Office.
2009-2010	Intern in the Israeli Health Ministry, Spokesperson Office.

Consulting Working Experience

2020-	CECI – Center for Empowerment of Citizens in Israel
2019-2020	Lexidale Global Legal Counseling

Software

R, Stata, Excel, Qualtrics, Markdown, Office

Languages

Hebrew (Native), English (Fluent), Spanish (Good).